# Mohammad Safwan Abul Shamat

I prefer to work in advertising and graphic designs in general, supervising the execution of the design and assisting in solving issues that arise during work Along with devising methods to speed up work and shorten time to always maintain and improve quality that leads to earning the clients trust.

safwan953@gmail.com 0532583240 Birth Date: 1953 Living in Saudi Arabia -Riyadh since 1982

#### Education

Collage of Fine Arts
Bachelor in Interior Design
Syria
1981

### Career Summary

• House of Invention Contracting Company: From 16/10/2007 to 31/6/2021

Job Description: Specialized in the social media content department regarding SMS messages and various mobile content, as our department was associated with telecom companies.

Job Position: designer, producer and editor of all kinds of digital content.

Duties: Designing and editing several types of static, graphic, and mobile content

Animation, video and audio editing, and participated in the development of products and services.

• Diyar Najd Foundation for Heritage and Antiquities: from 9/5/2000 to 04/31/2002

Associated with contracting and decoration, especially in heritage and history - design and implementation

Job Description: Technical Manufacturing Director (It includes a department for architectural models - a section for manufacturing ceramics and porcelain - a section for other handicrafts such as sculpture and oil painting - a special section for preparing forms for casting them from bronze by the method of wasted wax and silicone molds - a section for mosaic works of all types of flooring, walls and various materials.)

Duties: Contributing to the development or modification of designs - making executive digital drawings - Contributing to the development and finding technical solutions - Supervising the execution.

## **Computer Programs:**

- Microsoft Windows and Office
- Adobe Photoshop (editing and manipulating photos)
- Corel Draw (Graphics design)
- Adobe Illustrator (Graphic design)
- Adobe Premiere Pro (Making and editing videos)
- Adobe After Effect (Animating text and designs)
- Adobe Audition (Sound Editing)
- Adobe Lightroom (Photo Editing)

#### Languages

- Arabic (Fluent)
- English (Intermediate)

## Other Experties

Digital Art Instagram Account:



#### Career Summary

• Advertising Projects Systems Company: From 3/5/1998 to 3/5/2000.

Associated in internal and external advertising, advertising systems and publications.

Job Description: Technical department manager.

Duties: Contributing and supervising the work of advertisement's designs - execution details supervision - and supervising the implementation.

Designs of logos, advertisements, tables, posters...etc.

• Adam Graphics Foundation: from 1985 to 1998.

It's associated with internal and external advertisements, advertising systems and publications, a special section for engraving decorations on copper plates with acid, a section for stained glass with lead and engraving on glass with sand and acid.

Job Description: Technical director, supervisor and participant in designs and supervision of implementation.

Duties: Contributing and supervising the design work - executive details - and supervision on implementation.

• Mowaffaq Al-Youssef Trading Corporation: from 1983 to 1985

It is associated with a variety of decorative works, designs and implementation.

Job Description: Contributor to work for decorative designs.

Duties: designing and supervising the implementation of the decorations of villas and some shops

#### **Expertise and Courses**

- Photography
- Experience in the method of etching on copper with acid and the stages of its completion
- Experience in Arabic calligraphy and mastered several fonts by 70%
- Experience with several computer programs
- Knowing how to paint gold, silver and chrome
- Experience in the manufacture of handmade ceramics from clay to colors and firing
- Silkscreen printing experience
- Experience in lead framed stained glass design and manufacturing it
- Experience in paints types and aging for metal, wood and walls
- Experience in making silicone molds and casting gypsum and resin
- Know the types and use of woodworking machines and tools
- Experience using a plotter to cut stickers using a computer
- Experience using a 3D printer to produce three-dimensional shapes or buildings from powder for use in architectural models by computer (402 Z Corporation - Z)
- A course in color sorting (color seperation)
- Internal auditor course in ISO 9001
- And a number of other diverse artistic and cultural courses